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September 14, 2012 

William Renn 

104 Kenilworth PI 

Chapel Hill, NC 27516 


Re: EC-219-12 

Dear Mr. Renn: 

The Board is in receipt of your response to its request that you provide the specific dates you. 
provided supervision to Mr. Jaime Montano. 

Your admission that you were unclear about whether or not you signed a supervision contract 
with Mr. Montano (the Board has several on fUeL the fact that you are unclear about the dates 
you provided supervision, and the fact that you failed to supply the Board with any records 
authenticating your role as supervisor supports a finding that this matter should result in a 
disciplinary action by the Board. 

In an effort to resolve this matter informally, the Ethics Committee offers you a Reprimand. If 
you accept this offer you will not be required to participate in a Board hearing and you will not 
suffer loss of your credentials with the Board. 

Although this matter will not be published in the newsletter, it will be retairied in your 
permanent file at the Board office and evidenced on the website. 

Please provide a response to this offer of informal resolution within fifteen (1S) days from your 
receipt of this request. 

If you have any questions, please contact Barden Culbreth in the Board Office. 

Sincerely, 

~I'J,IJ 
Bert Bennett, PhD 
Ethics Chair, NCSAPPB 



William F. (Bill) Renn, LCSW, LCAS, CCS 

Licensed Clinical Addiction Specialist 


September 24, 2012 

Bert Bennett, Phd 
Ethics Chair 
North Carolina Substance Abuse Professional Practice Board 
P.O. Box 10126 
Raleigh, NC 27605 

Re: EC-182-22 

Dear Dr. Bennett: 

I accept the Reprimand as stated in the Board letter dated Septemberl4, 2012. 

Ifyou are in need of any further information or if I may be of any further service, please do 
not hesitate to call. 

Sincerely} 

/1/¥/~
William F. (Bill) Renn, LCSW, LCAS, CCS 
Licensed Clinical Social Worker 
Licensed Clinical Addiction Specialist 
Certified Clinical Supervisor 

605 W. Main St., Ste. 108 Carrboro, NC 27510 
Phone (919) 260-0629 Fax (919) 932-2445 


